. REPLY REFER TO:

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

Ps_0» Bax 1938
flotbs, Hek Mexico

Fort Vorth, Texas Re: Leese Naw Meiico O1130-4

Reosipt i soimowledged of “Notloe of Tatention to Jrill®
dated August 7, 1956, covering your well Ho. 1 Wills Federal om the
subjest lesseheld in ths NE[N sec. 30, T. 20 Sep Re 3k Fapy HeMaPoloy

Your proposed work is approved subisct to compliance with
the of the "0l1 and Gas Operating Tagalations® revised
mﬁ,w.myofmnm;uwmwmrmm,a
subject to the following senditione:

1. Drilling operatians ®o authoriszed are sibject to the
attachod sheot (revised Pebtrusry 195} for general
conditions of avprovale

2. umlmﬁmuﬁwmmcmnmmmw:
m,wwmmmumbgmw-n
requirements stipulated in X, N, 1 Conservation Commission
Ovder RellleA (Case No, 278) of Tctober 13, 1955,

3. muyﬁuafﬁmm-dﬂnhnttmfarutoam
fcamhtivohﬁmﬁnmthgefﬂur
casinge

Yery truly yours,

R. A. i’m’?ﬂl’t
District Engineer
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